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"% +#' July 13,1984

Docket No. 50-289

;

MEMORANDUM FOR: ' Atomic Safety and Licensing Board for TMI-1
Steam Generator Repair

FROM: Gus C. Laina:, Assistant Director
for Operiting Reactors, DL

SUBJECT: BOARD NOTIFICATION .(BN-84-131) TRANSMITTING STAFF REVIEW
0F RECENT TMI-1 STEAM GENERATOR LEAKAGE AND LONG-TERM
CORROSION TEST PROGRAM

In accordance with the NRC procedure for Board Notification, the following
information is being provided for your information.

By letters dated June 27 and July 3, 1984, GPUNC (the licensee), provided
infomation on the TMI-1 steam generator leakage detected in late June.
By letter dated July 6,1984, the licensee provided updated infomation on
the long-term corrosion test program. These letters have been fordarded by
the licensee to the Board and parties. The enclosed letter from the staff
to the licensee dated July 13, 1984, documents the results of the staff's -
review of these matters.

2/~-.

us C. Lainas, Assistant Director
for Operating Reactors, DL

Enclosure:
As Stated

cc: See ne.t page
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cc w/ enclosure:
Chairman Palladino-.

Connissioner Roberts "

} Connissionar Asselstine .

| - Connissioner Bernthal i
: Connissioner Zech
j Parties to Hearing
j - OPE '

:I .0GC
i EDO
i SECY-2:
; ACRS-10
i
r

t

t

,

. -

'

4

4

4

i
,

4

i

'

;
.

)

,

L

?

?~

3

.

4-

* - , .

!

' *
- ,

-- e y w -v u .c , e. = , . .4%-.- .v c - e- * e - - - - ,, e--,- .-e.su w. w-- - - - << --% , .e-gww., w- -e, w4 e w -w e, e


